

---

**Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of Marshchapel Parish Council held in the Village Hall Meeting Room on Tuesday 10th September, 2019 at 7:30 pm**

Present: Cllrs. P Rickett (Chair); S. Osbourne (V. Chair); R. Cordy, C. Henderson and H. Mason  
Apologies: Cllr R Bealey and R. Parkinson (reasons accepted for both)  
Also present: Cllr D. McNally (LCC & ELDC) and one member of public  
Clerk: Mrs P. Plumridge

**47.19** - One member of the public present who raised issues with regard to planning application N/118/01086/19, Lowgate, Eskham, Marshchapel. Amongst their concerns was lack of shelter for horses and no water for at least 2 days in height of summer weather. They were also concerned about development in open countryside. Parishioner was informed that Marshchapel Parish Council have already made their comments regarding this application and have raised objections. Parishioner also advised to write to East Lindsey and raise their issues as well. With regard to horse welfare it was suggested that the RSPCA be contacted.

**48.19** No Police presence, no report.

**49.19 – Cllr McNally - Report**

The 'Blue Badge' scheme is to be extended to include people with 'hidden' disabilities.

Recycling trial of paper and card is taking place in Boston.

Cllr T Ashton will be promoting enforcement in East Lindsey and it will be more robust.

Peer review formal document will be online with a report with recommendations. (A peer review is supportive).

**50.19 – Declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest on any Agenda item in accordance with Localism Act and the Council's Code of Conduct and Standing Orders.**

None..

**51.19– Minutes**

The minutes of the previous meeting were taken as read and signed.

**52.19 – Matters Arising/ Clerks Report (as at 30.8.19)**

**Speed sign.** - Speed sign is now in village further info from Cllr Rickett or Cllr Parkinson.

This is currently up and working and appears to only display your speed if you are breaking the 30mph limit, it is recording data.

**Defibrillator at Village Hall** - This was commissioned on 20<sup>th</sup> August and is now fully operational.

Some discussion took place regarding the defib at the shop which EMAS does not seem to be aware of and therefore not utilising. Cllr Mason to make enquiries.

Cllr Mason reported that nobody at the shop seems to know anything about defib and would certainly be interested if we could arrange training for them. Cllr Rickett also expressed a desire to see some sort of training for people in village. Clerk mentioned that she had received training, a few years ago and it is very simple to follow. Anyone accessing the defib gets precise step by step instructions inside the pack, which are very easy to follow. Notwithstanding this training would be greatly appreciated.

The defib needs to be checked monthly and this will be done at each meeting.

### **53.19– Financial**

Financial statement approved and signed.

Between meetings – 2 cheques

798 –Grass cutting contractor – £132.00

799 – Electrical contractor – Defib installation - £282.82

At meeting – 8 cheques – (Contractors names are in account book)

800 – ELDC – Election expenses - £48.50

801 – P. Plumridge expenses for helpers/volunteers - £34.99

802 – Playsafety Ltd – Rospa Report - £82.20

803 – Door repair contractor – repair to jammed door - £30.00

804 – Clerks Wages

805 – Customs & Excise (PAYE)

806 - Grass cutting contractor - £132.00

807 – Groundwork contractor – Play area - £200.00

All of above approved, proposed Cllr Rickett, seconded Cllr Henderson.

### **54.19 – Rospa Report**

This was approved, nothing seems to be in need of immediate attention.

### **55.19 – Correspondence**

Correspondence received since 9<sup>th</sup> July, 2019

- Glasdon brochure.
- Clerks/Council direct.

Emails received/forwarded since last meeting:

This is not all the emails we received .

- 22.7.19 – LALC Conference & AGM;
- 25.7.19 –Defib letter for safe keeping;
- 31.7.19 – Invite – Rural Conference 3/4<sup>th</sup> September;
- 5.8.19 – Rights of Way grass cutting timetable;
- 5.8.19 – Humber Newsletter;
- 6.8.19 – Rural Bulletin;
- 6.8.19 – 062/00374/19 – Lowgate – Enforcement action;
- 6.8.19 – LALC E-news;
- 6.8.19 - N/118/01370 – Marram – Consultation;
- 7.8.19 – N/118012362/19 – Post House - Consultation
- 7.8.19 – N/118/01086/19 – Lowgate – Consultation;
- 13.8.19 – LALC – E-News;
- 20.8.19 – Rural Bulletin;
- 20.8.19 Corporate Strategy Workshop – 7/8<sup>th</sup> October 6 – 8 pm, Tedder Hall.
- 20.8.19 – County Committee Nomination form;
- 27.8.19 – LALC- E-News;
- 27.8.19 – Local Bus Timetable updates;
- 28.8.19 – Rural Bulletin;
- 29.8.19 – Rospa Report – Playing Field.

**56.19 – Planning**

Comments on applications N/118/01362/19 Post House, N/118/01086/19 Lowgate and N/118/01370/19 Marram dealt with during August, ratified. Clerk confirmed comments were returned within time limits.

**57.19 – Damage Report**

Cllr Henderson reported a drain cover has lifted in the footpath in Plumtree Drive (LH side). Clerk to report.

**58.19– Chairman’s Items**

Nothing.

**59.19– AOB**

Fly tipping on double bends at North Cotes, Cllr Osbourne to report.

**60.19 Date and Time of Next Meeting**

Tuesday 8th October, 2019 - 7.00pm Trust and 7.30pm Parish Council.

No further business, meeting closed at 8.18pm

.....  
**8th October, 2019**